10/23/2020 Adventure Scientists Mail - Water quality sampling on Horsepasture R

Wild and Scenic Rivers Project <rivers@adventurescientists.org>

ADVENTURESCIENTISTS

Water quality sampling on Horsepasture R

Owenby, Jeffrey B -FS <jeffrey.owenby@usda.gov> Tue, Oct 20, 2020 at 5:07 PM

To: Wild and Scenic Rivers Project <rivers@adventurescientists.org>, "Crews, Erik -FS" <erik.crews@usda.gov>

Cc: Michelle Toshack <michelle@adventurescientists.org>, "Casey, David M -FS" <david.casey@usda.gov>, "Waskey, Troy -

FS" <troy.waskey@usda.gov>, "Saylors, Thomas C -FS" <thomas.saylors@usda.gov>, "Stroup, Lorie -FS"
<lorie.stroup@usda.gov>

Cedar, | don’t foresee any problems with sampling on the Horsepasture. As Erik mentioned, accessing through Gorges
State Park will be important since the private property near Hwy 281 is a highly guarded no trespassing zone. Thanks for

helping us gather important information on water quality.

From: Wild and Scenic Rivers Project <rivers@adventurescientists.org>
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 12:58 PM
To: Crews, Erik -FS <erik.crews@usda.gov>

Cc: Michelle Toshack <michelle@adventurescientists.org>; Owenby, Jeffrey B -FS <jeffrey.owenby@usda.gov>; Casey,

David M -FS <david.casey@usda.gov>; Waskey, Troy -FS <troy.waskey@usda.gov>; Saylors, Thomas C -FS
<thomas.saylors@usda.gov>
Subject: Re: Water quality sampling on Horsepasture R

Great, thanks guys for getting this to the right people.

Dave and Jeff, what Erik described is all correct, but let me know if you have any questions or need any other
documentation.

Thanks,

Cedar

Wild and Scenic Rivers
phone: (406) 624-3320

email: rivers@adventurescientists.org

ARaa
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

00O

On Tue, Oct 13, 2020 at 12:02 PM Wild and Scenic Rivers Project <rivers@adventurescientists.org> wrote:

Hi all,

My name is Cedar, I'm with Adventure Scientists and wanted to get in touch with a question about our Wild and
Scenic Rivers water quality project. Jordan Garrett recently left the organization, so I'm now responsible for
communications related to permission and access for this project.

| see from our internal notes that we have the go ahead to sample on the Chattooga River within Nantahala, but |
wanted to check about Horsepasture River. Any issue with sampling there as well?

Thanks for your help,
Cedar

Wild and Scenic Rivers
phone: (406) 624-3320

email: rivers@adventurescientists.org

anoa
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